

**CITY OF NEW HOPE
ORDINANCE NO. 24-14**

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
NEW HOPE CODE
SECTION 2-11 SETTING
MAYOR AND
COUNCILMEMBERS'
SALARIES**

The City Council of the City of New Hope ordains:

Section 1. Section 2-11(a) "Mayor and councilmembers' salaries." of the New Hope City Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

(a) Mayor and councilmembers' salaries. The salary of the mayor is hereby established at \$598.43 ~~564.00~~ per two-week pay period effective January 2025~~3~~ and shall increase to \$616.38 ~~581.00~~ effective January 2026~~4~~. The salary of each councilmember is hereby established at \$436.72 ~~411.00~~ per two-week pay period effective January 2025~~3~~ and shall increase to \$449.82 ~~424.00~~ effective January 2026~~4~~. These salaries shall remain in place until amended by ordinance per Minn. Stat. §415.11.

Section 2. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon its passage and publication.

Dated the 14th day of October, 2024.

Kathi Hemken, Mayor

Attest: Andrea Phinney,
City Clerk

Published in the
Sun Post
October 24, 2024
1428436